

Ouassila

Yaiche



Contact

- **Office:**

Department of Sociology,
DHW-126, University of Sharjah,
Al Dhaid Branch,
Sharjah, United Arab Emirates

- **Phone:**

+971 68 024 409

- **Email:**

o.yaiche@sharjah.ac.ae

Languages

- Arabic - native speaker
- French - excellent
- English - basic

Hobbies

- Reading
- Traveling
- Music
- Cinema

Summary

A professor of higher education, with more than twenty years of experience in the fields of teaching, scientific research and supervision of academic students at graduate and postgraduate levels. Interested in various research fields, most notably: the sociology of knowledge, the sociology of education, the sociology of religion, the sociology of development, and the methodology of scientific research. A leadership personality, serious and disciplined, has a high ability to manage time and accomplish expected tasks, ambitious, positive and cooperative.

Experience

- Associate Professor, Department of Sociology, University of Sharjah, UAE, from 28 august 2018 to present.
- Professor, High School of Teachers Assia Jebbar Constantine, Algeria, from 09 July 2017 to 28 august 2018.
- Associate Professor (Class A), High School of Teachers Assia Jebbar Constantine, Algeria, from 09 May 2012 to 09 July 2017.
- Associate Professor (Class B), High School of Teachers Assia Jebbar Constantine, Algeria, from 13 February 2008 to 09 May 2012.
- Assistant Professor (Class A), High School of Teachers, Assia Jebbar Constantine, Algeria, from 17 December 2005 to 13 February 2008.
- Assistant Professor (Class B), High School of Teachers Assia Jebbar Constantine, Algeria, from 17 December 2002 to 17 December 2005.
- Assistant Professor, Department of Sociology, University of Skikda, Algeria, from 05 December 2001 to 05 December 2002.

Education

- PhD of Science, Sociology of Development, 2008, Mentouri University, Constantine, Algeria. Attained with Merit.
- Master's degree, Sociology of Development, 2001, Mentouri University, Constantine, Algeria. ". Attained with Merit.
- Bachelor's degree, Sociology of Education, 1997, Mentouri University, Constantine, Algeria.

Field of Specialization

- **General Specialization:** Sociology
- **Sub-specialization:** Sociology of Development and Sociology of Education

Books:

1. Ouassila Yaiche Khezzar. Ideology and sociology: dialectic of separation and communication, Lebanon: Knowledge Forum, I, 2013.
2. Ouassila, Yaiche Khezzar., Gassmi Sonia., chenef Khadidja., & Belkhairi Mourad. Techniques for designing and unloading the questionnaire, Algeria: Alpha Docs, 2018

Refereed journal articles:

1. Ouassila, Yaiche Khezzar., & Awati, F. (in print). Muslim Coexistence in the West and Potential Challenges: A Sociological Study Based on Quran and Sunna. *Journal of Sharia and Islamic Studies*. Sharjah: University of Sharjah
2. Ouassila, Yaiche Khezzar., & Mounia, B., Z. (in print). A Review of Ibn-Khaldoun's Thoughts on Education from an Educational Sociology Perspective. *Arts Journal*. Baghdad University.
3. Ouassila, Yaiche Khezzar. (2020). Literature Review: Regulations and Considerations. *Arts Journal* (134). Baghdad University, pp. 539-60.
4. Raouf, Kaouache., Ouassila, Yaiche khezzar., & Jamaledine, Kaouache. (2020) "Transformational Leadership among Department Heads at Mohamed Seddik Benyahya University, Algeria." *Arts Journal* (132). Baghdad University, pp. 395-426.
5. Ouassila, Yaiche Khezzar. (2019). Western Ideology: A case of Varied Perspectives and Multiple Evidences. *Arts Journal* (130). Baghdad University, pp. 363-394
6. Fadhila, Grine., & Ouassila, Yaiche Khezzar. (2018). "Ibn Khaldun's Political Thought and Relevance: Abdullah Sharit's Critical Perspective". *Journal of Al-Tamadun* 13 (2). University of Malaya, pp.1-14.
7. Ouassila, Yaiche Khezzar.(2017). "The Integrative Perspective in the Interpretation of Crime". *Journal of the Social Researcher*(13). University of Constantine 2 Abdelhamid Mehri, pp. 11-19.
8. Ouassila, Yaiche Khezzar. (2017). "The Religious Coexistence of Muslim Minorities: Its Civilizational Requirements, Its Legitimate Constraints, Its Current Challenges," *Dirasat Journal*(6). Constantine University 2 Abdelhamid Mahri, pp. 9-38.
9. Ouassila, Yaiche Khezzar. (2016). "The Concept of Ideology between Material and Ideal Tensions". *Al Mukhatabet Journal*(19). Tunisia: University of Kairouan, pp. 193-218.
10. Ouassila, Yaiche Khezzar. (2016). "Khaldooni Political Thought Between Abdullah Sharit and Abdul Qader Jaghlul", *Ansana Journal of Studies and Research* 2(14). Djelfa: University of Zian Ashour, pp. 40- 73.
11. Ouassila, Yaiche Khezzar., gasmi, Sonia ., & Fadhila, Grine. (2016). "Islamic Women in the Face of Family and Professional Challenges: A Comparative Study between Malaysia and Algeria." *Al Mukhatabet Journal* (17). Tunisia: Kairouan University, pp. 83- 115.
12. Ouassila, Yaiche Khezzar ., & Mounia, B., Z. (2015). "Impediments to Teaching Philosophy to the People's Science Students: A Diagnostic Study", *Journal of the Professor's Forum* (16). Constantine: High School of Teachers, pp. 44- 68.
13. Ouassila, Yaiche Khezzar. (2014). " Ethnomodological Approach: Its Theoretical Basis and Amperical Applications". *Journal of Heritage* (13). Djelfa: University of zian Ashour, pp. 128, 147.
14. Ouassila, Yaiche Khezzar, "The Methodology of Cultural Renewal in Malik bin Nabi's Thought". (2013). *Hermes Journal* 2(4). Egypt: Cairo University, pp. 7- 39.
15. Ouassila, Yaiche Khezzar. (2013). "The Ethical Thought of Ibn Khaldun". *At-tajdid Journal* 17(33). Malaysia: International Islamic University, pp. 255-279.
16. Ouassila, Yaiche Khezzar. (2012). "The problem of culture between Malik bin Nabi and Abdullah Shrit." *Al-Kalima journal*(77). Beirut: The Forum for studies and Research, pp. 53- 75.
17. Ouassila, Yaiche Khezzar. (2011). "Ideology in the Work of Some Sociology Leaders: Comte, Marx, Spencer As Model", *Journal of the Professors Forum*(10). Constantine: High School of Teatchers, Assia Jebbar, pp. 66- 79.
18. Ouassila, Yaiche Khezzar & Ghalleb, Naima. (2011). "The reality of supervising the professional training of teachers: the high school of teachers in Constantine". *Journal of the Professor's Forum*(9). Constantine: High School of Teachers Assia Jebbar, pp. 3- 27.
19. Ouassila, Yaiche Khezzar. (2011). "Islamization of Sociology or Ideologisation of Sociology ", Paper presented at the National Seminar on "The Islamization of Knowledge and the Question of Legitimacy". *Journal of Studies*. Constantine: Prince Abdul Qader University for Islamic Sciences, Research Laboratory in Stochastic Studies and Comparative Religions, pp. 262- 286.

20. Ouassila, Yaiche Khezzar. "The Ideology and Reality of Sociological Practice in Algeria".(2010). *Journal of the Social Researcher*(10). Constantine: University of Mentouri, Faculty of Humanities and Social Sciences, pp. 297- 318.
21. Ouassila, Yaiche Khezzar. "The Phenomenon of Financial and Administrative Corruption in Our Islamic Arab World: Algeria and Iraq as a Model". (2010). Paper presented at the National Forum on "The Phenomenon of Financial and Administrative Corruption in Algeria and Ways to Combat and Deal with it". *Journal of the Criterion*2(25). Constantine: University Prince Abdul Qader for Islamic Sciences, pp. 335- 398.
22. Ouassila, Yaiche Khezzar. (2009). "Research Methodology in the Preparation of Scientific Dissertation in Social Studies: A Critical Perspective". Paper presented at the National Seminar on "Curriculum for Preparing University Letters". Constantine: Prince Abdul Qader University for Islamic Sciences, pp 221-262.
23. Ouassila, Yaiche Khezzar. (2008). "End of History: Francis Fukuyama Model." *Journal of Human Sciences and Social Sciences*(30). Constantine: University of Mentouri, pp. 126- 144.
24. Ouassila, Yaiche Khezzar. (2007). "The Teaching of Sociology between Science and Ideology", *Journal of the Professor Foru*(3). Constantine: High School of teachers, Assia Jebbar, pp. 74- 90.
25. Ouassila, Yaiche Khezzar. (2005). "Ideology and Sociology". paper presented at the International Forum on "The Betting of the Humanities". *The World of Education* 2(16). Morocco: Aljadida, pp. 166- 188.

Pedagogical publications:

1. Ouassila Yaiche Khezzar. Cultural Anthropology, Constantine: High School of teachers Assia Jebbar, 2009.
2. Ouassila Yaiche Khezzar. General Sociology, Constantine: High School of teachers Assia Jebbar, 2008.
3. Ouassila Yaiche Khezzar. Sociology and Anthropology, Constantine: High School of teachers Assia Jebbar, 2016/2017.
4. Ouassila Yaiche Khezzar. Methodology of Scientific Research, Constantine: High School of teachers Assia Jebbar, 2016/2017.